

Launch & Grow Session 7 Links

Videos:

Where do Entrepreneurs Get Their Money? <https://youtu.be/U470xXKfDyE>

Business Presentation Week 7 Journey Bound Counseling -https://youtu.be/0MLGbJJG_QI

Links - Funding Section:

KickStarter: www.kickstarter.com

IndieGoGo: www.indiegogo.com

U. S. Small Business Administration Loan Program: <https://www.sba.gov/funding-programs/loans>

U.S. Small Business Administration: SBIR/STTR Grants: <https://www.sbir.gov/about>

Small Business Grants:

Hello Alice: <https://helloalice.com/funding/grants/>

Amber Grant for Women Business Owners: <https://ambergrantsforwomen.com/>

US Chamber Grant Resource: [Grant Programs for Small Business](#)

Federal Resources

Federal Business Tax ID (EIN): <https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/employer-id-numbers>

IRS Tax Information For Businesses: <https://www.irs.gov/businesses>

IRS -Independent Contractor: <https://www.irs.gov/businesses/small-businesses-self-employed/independent-contractor-defined>

US Department of Labor: <https://www.dol.gov/agencies/whd/employers>

Alaska State

Department of Revenue: <http://tax.alaska.gov/>

Dept. of Labor & Workforce Development: <https://labor.alaska.gov/>

Dept. of Labor- Workers' Compensation: <https://labor.alaska.gov/wc/er-profit.html>

The State of Alaska currently does not have a sales and use tax; however, some local jurisdictions impose local sales taxes.

Taxes by Municipalities: [Alaska Taxable](#)

State of Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development: Division of Insurance - Industry Insurance: <https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/ins/ForIndustry.aspx>

Worker's Compensation Insurance: <https://labor.alaska.gov/wc/er-profit.html>

Dept. of Labor & Workforce Development: <https://labor.alaska.gov/>

Workplace Wage and Hour Act Poster:

https://labor.alaska.gov/lss/forms/Summary_of_Alaska_Wage_and_Hour_Act_Rev_1-23.pdf

Launch & Grow Session 7 Links

Idaho State

Idaho State Tax Commission: <https://tax.idaho.gov/>

Idaho State Tax Commission Resources: <https://tax.idaho.gov/online-services/>

Idaho Department of Labor: <https://www.labor.idaho.gov/>;
<https://www.labor.idaho.gov/Businesses/Idaho-Labor-Laws/>

Idaho Required Workplace Posters: [Min Wage C&L July 04 English.pub \(idaho.gov\)](#)

Idaho Industrial Commission: Employee or Independent Contractor- <https://iic.idaho.gov/employee-or-independent-contractor/>

Idaho Department of Insurance: <https://doi.idaho.gov/>

Idaho Industrial Commission: Worker's Compensation Insurance- <https://iic.idaho.gov/>

Oregon State

Oregon Department of Revenue: <https://www.oregon.gov/dor/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Bureau of Labor & Industries: <https://www.oregon.gov/boli/Pages/index.aspx>

Required Workplace Posters: <https://www.oregon.gov/boli/employers/Pages/required-worksite-postings.aspx>

Oregon Workers' Compensation Division: <https://wcd.oregon.gov/employer/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Department of Financial Regulation: Insurance -
<https://dfr.oregon.gov/insure/business/Pages/index.aspx>

Oregon Workers' Compensation Division: <https://wcd.oregon.gov/employer/Pages/index.aspx>

Required Workplace Posters: <https://www.oregon.gov/boli/employers/pages/required-worksite-postings.aspx>

Oregon Workers' Compensation Division: Independent Contractors-
<https://wcd.oregon.gov/employer/indcon/Pages/index.aspx>

Washington State

Department of Revenue: <https://dor.wa.gov/>

New Business Tax Workshop: <https://dor.wa.gov/events-workshops>

New Business Tax Basics Guide:
<https://dor.wa.gov/sites/default/files/legacy/Docs/Pubs/ExciseTax/BusinessTaxBasics.pdf>

Washington State Dept. of Labor & Industries: <https://www.lni.wa.gov/>

Labor & Industries for Business: <https://www.lni.wa.gov/for-business>

Worker's Compensation Insurance: <https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/do-i-need-a-workers-comp-account/>

Washington State Office of the Insurance Commissioner - Business Insurance:
<https://www.insurance.wa.gov/business-insurance>

Washington State Department of Labor and Industries: <https://www.lni.wa.gov>

Workplace Posters: <https://www.lni.wa.gov/forms-publications/required-workplace-posters>

Washington State Independent Contractor Guide: A Step-by-Step Guide to Hiring Independent Contractors: <https://lni.wa.gov/insurance/insurance-requirements/independent-contractors/>

Launch & Grow Session 7 Links

City of Seattle

Seattle Office of Labor Standards (OLS): <https://www.seattle.gov/laborstandards/ordinances>
<https://laborinquiry.seattle.gov/employer-inquiry>

Business Specialist: (206) 256-5297